AA-901 18" & 19" centuries
Warfield Family Cemetery

St. Stephen’s Church Road, Millersville

Odenton quadrangle

This brick-walled cemetery was photographed during the c. 1970 research
done on Brandy, the house which once stood nearby. A 1964 article states that
several Warfield family members, their wives, and their children are interred in
the cemetery.

The land upon which Brandy once stood was originally patented in 1683
by Richard Warfield, the first of the family in Anne Arundel County. In 1696 he
became the first vestryman of St. Anne’s Church in Annapolis. Brandy passed to
Warfield's third son, Alexander, in 1703. When Alexander Warfield died in 1740,
he devised this home seat referred to as “the dwelling plantation,” to his youngest
son, Richard, at the death of his mother. This Richard had two sons, Lancelot
and Richard, Jr., to whom he left his estate. Lancelot bought out his brother’s
share, whereupon Richard Jr. moved to Frederick County. Lancelot left Brandy
to his son, Lancelot, Jr., who left it to Lancelot Warfield lll. This Lancelot sold

the old homestead to a Mr. Gott. When Lancelot IV purchased Brandy back in

1882, it remained in the Warfield family until the mid-20™ century.
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